AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 06, 2019
5:30 PM AT CITY HALL

Call to Order and Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1

Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of October 23, 2019.

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

2.

Site Plan Amendment and First Amendment to Conditional Zoning Agreement: Mills Fleet
Farm Signage Plan at 400 W. Ridgeway Avenue

Location: Southwest corner of Highway 58 and W. Ridgeway Avenue

Applicant: Midland Atlantic Development Company, LLC, Developer; Mills Properties LLC, Tenant;
VEREIT Real Estate L.P., property owner

Previous discussion: None

Recommendation: Recommend Approval

P&Z Action: Review and make a recommendation to City Council

Commission Updates

Adjournment

Reminders:

* November 20th Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings

* December 4th and December 18th Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings

* November 18th City Council Meetings

* January 22 —Training Session - Conflict of Interest and Ex Parte Communication (Joint meeting with Board
of Adjustment)

Page 1 of 35




Item 1.

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission

Regular Meeting
October 23, 2019
City Hall Council Chambers
220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, lowa

MINUTES

The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on Wednesday,
October 23, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar
Falls, lowa. The following Commission members were present: Adkins, Holst, Larson,
Leeper, Lynch, Prideaux and Saul. Hartley and Wingert were absent. Karen Howard,
Community Services Manager and Jadevsinh Atodaria, Planner I, were also present.

1) Chair Holst noted the Minutes from the October 9, 2019 regular meeting are
presented. Mr. Leeper made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Ms. Saul
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Adkins,
Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch, Prideaux and Saul), and 0 nays.

2) The first item of business was the Imagine Downtown! Vision Plan. Chair Holst
introduced the item and Ms. Howard noted that late correspondence was received
from Community Main Street. She then provided background information and
addressed some of the comments and questions from the last meeting. She discussed
the study area and how the boundaries were created, as it was noted that it is a bigger
area than most people would have expected. When the boundaries were set up, they
were thinking about how to transition from downtown into the surrounding
neighborhoods, as well as looking at the zoning districts. She also addressed
concerns mentioned with regard to how much public outreach was done. She
displayed a list detailing the planning process and discussed the various opportunities
to weigh in on the plan.

Ms. Howard discussed the City Council Project priorities, which include creating a
vision plan to manage change over time and basing the plan on broad community
input. The Council wants to create a safe and welcoming process to explore ideas and
to base the plan on market realities, changing demographics and diversity of issues,
including future technology, transportation and housing needs. The idea is to build on
success and maintain a unique sense of place while encouraging economic
development based on the vision, as well as to establish clear and objective zoning
standards to achieve the adopted community vision.

Ms. Howard also noted the big ideas that were brought forward by the public, which
included improved walkability for safety, connectivity and comfort. It was also a priority
to respect historic character, add street trees and other green space, and to re-think
parking. Added housing options for all ages and making biking easier beyond the trails
was also suggested. She discussed visualizing change and how to address it when it
does occur, noting that matching the current zoning with the Community’s vision is
important. There is also a need for a plan and a zoning code that address change
when it occurs. The plan will help to visualize the relationship between buildings and

1 2




Item 1.

the street and create the unique sense of place that is Downtown Cedar Falls. Sh

cited examples from the plan to give an idea of potential proposals. Ms. Howard also
discussed the street section of the plan, particularly the Main Street corridor. She
noted that the plan indicates how a 4 to 3-lane conversion would help to achieve some
of goals of the plan to provide a more comfortable space for pedestrians, add street
trees, and on-street bike lanes. However, she noted that continued discussion and
study and discussion would take place as the City gets into more detailed design of
the corridor.

Ms. Howard spoke to the comments received from the Community Main Street
requesting additional language be added to the plan to emphasize preservation and
adaptive re-use of existing buildings. Howard indicated that staff worked with the
consultant to identify specific places in the plan where these points could be
emphasized. She noted that one of the “big ideas” highlighted in the plan is to “respect
the historic character” and described the implementation strategies listed in the plan to
help achieve this goal. The ideas include: re-use of buildings and preserving significant
architecture, establishing zoning to respect the scale and character of the historic
context, making sure rules enable small scale infill and redevelopment and
management of the scale and massing of buildings to transition between Downtown
and nearby neighborhoods.

In response to Community Main Street’s inquiry about whether the Downtown Vision
Plan is consistent with the recent Downtown Parking Study, Howard noted that the
Vision Plan calls for building on the recommendations of the Downtown Parking Study.
She presented the list of long term strategies from the Parking Study, including the
potential need to monetize on-street parking in the future to support structured parking
(parking ramp), re-evaluation of zoning requirements for downtown residential
developments and exploring potential public/private partnerships with developers to
create additional public parking. These are all the same things that are noted in the
Downtown Vision Plan.

Ms. Howard briefly showed the character map and the overarching recommendations
of the plan. She also discussed setting the stage for new zoning and the general
timeline for completing the zoning code work.

Carol Lilly, Community Main Street, thanked staff and the Commission for their effort
and read a copy of the letter submitted to the Commission (attached). She noted that a
team from their Board and from their design committee met, went through the plan and
provided comments. They would like to ensure that the parking study and the Vision
Plan are working together, particularly with regard to monetizing parking. She also
noted that they would like to see emphasis on adaptive re-use. Ms. Howard stated that
staff is in agreement. Mr. Holst asked if the comments from Community Main Street
will be addressed in the plan. Ms. Howard indicated that the additional language
suggested by staff in response to Community Main Street’s request could be added to
the draft plan at the direction of the Commission. Ms. Lilly also wanted to clarify that
preserve and respect are not the same and would like to ensure that the character is
preserved as well as respected. Mr. Holst also asked if Community Main Street had
any thoughts regarding how the historic homes are designated within the Overman
Park area. Ms. Lilly noted that it was brought up because she wanted to know if the

2 3




Item 1.

intent was to landmark individual properties, and noted that they there was discuss

of local historic designation during the process of adopting the National Historic District
designation in the downtown and there not being support at the time, so advised to be

cautious about local historic designation. Ms. Howard stated that the intent of the plan
is to take care in setting up the new zoning so that new development envisioned by the
plan is made easier, while avoiding unintended consequences for historic buildings.

Mike Hayworth, 1508 Orchard Drive, noted that he would like to the boundaries
expanded for the single-family conversion incentive program.

Mr. Holst inquired whether the motion for approval should include the additional
language outlined in the staff presentation. Howard stated that if the Commission
agrees with the additional language it should be included in the motion to approve.

Mr. Leeper commended City staff for taking on this project and thanked them for their
work.

Mr. Leeper made a motion to approve the item with the additional verbiage outlined in
the staff presentation. Ms. Prideaux seconded the motion. The motion was approved
unanimously with 7 ayes (Adkins, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch, Prideaux and Saul),
and 0 nays.

3.)  Asthere were no further comments, Ms. Saul made a motion to adjourn. The motion
was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Adkins, Holst, Larson, Leeper, Lynch,
Prideaux and Saul), and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

7 Y <3 / ] ) //;'
( / ) ; /i
S NAN ) /ﬁ A ) v 4 /
4_:.///(/#% 2 '»%/[(/{y(/( I U \((/L(Lb
Karen Howard Joanne Goodrich
Community Services Manager Administrative Clerk




CEDAR FALLS

COMMUNITY
MAIN STREET

310 East 4th Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Phone: 319-277-0213

www.communitymainstreet.org

2019-2020
Board of Directors:

Amy Mohr - Chair
Natalie Brown
Matt Dunning
Crystal Ford
Wynette Froehner
Lexie Heath

Ty Kimble
Audrey Kittrell
Dan Lynch

Jessica Marsh
Clark Rickard
Stephanie Sheetz
Julie Shimek
Mark Showalter
Brad Strouse

L WARD

Item 1.

October 23,2019
Members of Planning and Zoning and City Staff,

The Cedar Falls' Downtown District is a thriving neighborhood within the Cedar Valley. As the
restored center of the city, the downtown district is a vibrant community for living, working,
shopping, dining, entertainment and exploring our past. To quote the Imagine Downtown Vision
Plan, “City leadership, Community Main Street, and local business owners have worked together to
revitalize Main Street and create a vibrant destination for boutique shopping, restaurants, and other
entertainment opportunities.” This plan itself is another example of the collaborative efforts taken to
maintain and grow the economic vitality of the downtown commercial district and its surrounding
area.

Following the Main Street approach to economic development, adopted by the city and CMS in
1987, the assessed value of the district has since increased by 821%. Using this approach throughout
the historic neighborhood, the rehabilitated buildings provide a “community DNA"that serves to
connect our collective past with our contemporary lives. Considering our role as leaders in this
approach for commercial development, today, we are writing to share our thoughts of the Imagine
Downtown Cedar Falls Vision Plan draft currently under consideration. Even a quick glance through
the plan makes one excited for the future of the downtown. Our observations are as follows:

. The“character areas” established in the plan are well thought out and have captured the
essence of the established building stock.

. District gateways and a complimentary, well-planned transition into the neighborhood are
critical to connectivity between downtown and the greater community.

. We applaud the recommendation to respect the historic character of the district, which is
mentioned several times in the document. Including an emphasis on the preservation of the
historic character merits strong consideration by the commission.

. "What if”designs in the prototypical sites section focus more heavily on new construction rather
than adaptive reuse of existing structures and the images used exemplify this approach. In this
section, we encourage including adaptive reuse visuals within the document to portray the
option of reuse along with the new development examples.

. The parking recommendations in this document are different from the recommendations of
the parking study. Which approach will be used when developing code? Adopting two different
approaches to tackle parking in the district is problematic and does not provide city staff with
proper direction to develop code.

. We wholeheartedly agree that building height affects neighborhood character. We encourage
use of existing historical structures be used to define the height limits on new construction,
such as the Oster Regent Theatre example on page 35.

. Although we typically defer to the Overman Park Neighborhood Association to be the voice
for district residents, we noticed and felt the need to comment on the suggestion of specific
designations for historic homes. Who determines the designation and what specifically does
that mean?

We sincerely thank city staff, elected officials, commission members and community volunteers for
investing both financial resources and time into creating the plan. Knowing future city code over
both existing buildings and new construction projects will be based upon its contents, we recognize
the level of importance the visioning document carries.

We encourage the community to continue pursuing the current due diligence that is underway
in devising an appropriate final draft that meets the challenges of future development while
maintaining and supporting the existing built infrastructure and capitalizing on the potential of
adaptive reuse.

In summary, we request your careful consideration of our suggestions as you finalize the draft of the
Imagine Downtown Cedar Falls Vision Plan you ultimately recommend city council adopt.
With best regards,

ik Wf

Carol Lilly Amy Mohr
Executive Director Board Chair

d I === NMAIN STREET
¥ MAIN STREET ‘

AMERICA" - 1IOW 5




Item 2.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, lowa 50613

Phone: 319-273-8600

Fax: 319-273-8610

www.cedarfalls.com MEMORANDUM
Planning & Community Services Division

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM:  David Sturch, Planner Il
DATE: October 31, 2019
SUBJECT: First Amendment to Conditional Zoning Agreement at the southwest corner of
Highway 58 and West Ridgeway Avenue
REQUEST: Site Plan Amendment and First Amendment to the Conditional Zoning
Agreement: Mills Fleet Farm signage plan at 400 W. Ridgeway Avenue
PETITIONER: Midland Atlantic Development Company, LLC, Developer; Mills Properties
LLC, Tenant; VEREIT Real Estate L.P., property owner
LOCATION: Southwest corner of Highway 58 and West Ridgeway Avenue
PROPOSAL

It is proposed to amend the signage plan for the Mills Fleet Farm store at 400 W. Ridgeway
Avenue. The Fleet Farm storm wishes to move their pylon sign to an area that located in a
corridor preservation zone established by the lowa DOT. This request includes a site plan

amendment as
development.

well as an amendment to the Conditional Zoning Agreement for the

BACKGROUND

The Mills Fleet

Farm development at the southwest corner of Highway 58 and W. Ridgeway

Avenue was rezoned in the fall of 2018. The rezoning included a zoning agreement that listed a
number of conditions including, sidewalk, street, intersection and traffic improvements as well as
setting aside an area identified on the final plat for future right of way in the event that Highway
58 and 20 were reconstructed with a controlled access and interchange improvements. This
corridor preservation zone was established by the lowa DOT during the study of the Highway 58
corridor from Greenhill Road to Highway 20.

Following the rezoning, a site plan was reviewed and approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and City Council. The site plan identified the location of the building, parking areas,
access drives, landscaping and signage. The site grading started in December of 2018 when
the plan was approved. The high point was along the southern edge and the property was

regraded in order to level the site. The grading of the property actually depressed the store an
parking lot below the original ground elevation along Highway 20. The pylon sign was located




Item 2.

near the southeast corner of the building, which is

approximately 12 feet below the adjacent grade of
the property. The pylon sign, only 25 feet in height,
will not be visible to Highway 20. It should be noted
that the height of the building next to the sign is
approximately 25 feet. Over the past few months,
the developer worked with city staff to come up with
the solution to the signage issue. One solution was
to amend the site plan for a 40 foot tall pylon sign.
Staff encouraged the developer against this course
of action since the ordinance would not allow a
taller sign in this area which leads to investigating
other options and locations for the pylon sign. Staff
suggested moving the sign to the south to place it at the top of the embankment. The
developers engineer reviewed this proposal and determined that the grading/slope would
prohibit the placement of the sign and it could lead to a higher cost of installation. These
decisions ultimately lead to the final placement of the sign, which is in Tract E at the top of the
embankment and on level ground and 12 feet higher than the original location.

Building approx. 25’ tall m 1‘
{ )

n Location

ANALYSIS

Eventually, the petitioners made a request to relocate the pylon sign to the top of the bank with
better visibility to the adjacent highways. The sign would be located on Tract E of the final plat,
which is 9.5 acres at the southeast corner of the
development site. This Tract is part of the Highway T T =
58 corridor preservation zone established by the

‘ [ ]
lowa Department of Transportation. FI
eet--Farm
L] |

The property is located in a HWY-1 zoning district 1
and the Highway 20 overlay zoning district. The

signage standards for the overlay zoning district is -
25 feet in height and 200 square feet in area. The , "
Mills Fleet Farm sign is 25 feet in height and 200
square feet in area. The original location placed the
bottom of the sign at an elevation of 948 feet or 12
feet below the top of the bank along Highway 20.
See grading plan below.

250"




Item 2.

The proposed location is at the top of the berm and placed at a final elevation of 960 feet

will provide visibility to the adjacent highways. The lowa DOT does not object to the proposed
location of the pylon sign with the understanding that the owner will be responsible to relocate
the sign if the lowa DOT would utilize Tract E for highway purposes. Therefore, an amendment
to the original Conditional Zoning Agreement must be presented and approved by the Planning
and Zoning Commission and City Council. Section 3b of said agreement states that no
structure, fence, building, hard surfacing, driveways or sidewalks shall be placed in the area that
is identified as future ROW, which in this case is Tract E of the final plat. The proposed pylon
sign is considered a structure. The applicant submitted a letter stating that the tenant (Mills Fleet
Farm) is responsible for moving the sign in the event that the Tract is needed for highway
improvements.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the Mills Fleet Farms pylon
sign relocation and the amendment to the Conditional Zoning Agreement.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SUMMARY
Vote
11/6/2019

XC: Applicant letter of request
Original sign location site plan
Proposed sign location and grading plan
lowa DOT letter of support
First Amendment of Conditional Zoning Agreement
Original rezoning Ordinance and Conditional Zoning Agreement
Final Plat




Item 2.

M

| MORRIS,
MANNING &
[MARTIN, LLP

October 30, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Shane Graham

Economic Development Coordinator
City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613
Shane.graham(@cedarfalls.com

Re: The Pointe at Henry Farms located in Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa (the
“Property”) - P.1 Pylon Sign Relocation Request (Updated)

Dear Shane,

On behalf of VEREIT Real Estate L.P., the fee owner of the above-referenced Property
(“Owner”), we hereby request the City’s permission to relocate the currently planned location of
the 25 foot P.1 pylon sign that is part of The Pointe at Henry Farms development in Cedar Falls
(the “Pylon Sign”). The grade of the Property at the current Pylon Sign location is such that the
Pylon Sign will not be visible from Highway 20. The grade at the current location is 948 feet while
the grade along the Highway is 960 feet, which would result in the Pylon Sign sitting 12 feet below
the Highway. Additionally, there is a 6 foot high fence in the right of way, so the Pylon Sign
(including the entire LED portion) will not be visible from the currently planned location.

We request to move the location of the Pylon Sign to a higher elevation on the Property as depicted
on the attached drawing and designated as the “Proposed Pylon Sign”, where the grade of the
Property is 960 feet. We recognize that the newly proposed location is within Tract E of the
development, which such Tract prohibits structures of any kind without IDOT approval, per the
Hwy-1 Highway Commercial Zoning District Development Agreement dated December 3, 2018
by and between Owner, the City, Midland Atlantic Development Company, LLC, as developer,
and Mills Properties LLC (aka Fleet Farm), as tenant (“Tenant”) (the “Development
Agreement”). Please find attached a letter from the IDOT approving the current request to
relocate the planned location of the Pylon Sign so long as Tenant agrees, at its expense, to relocate
the Pylon Sign in the future as may be required by the IDOT for future roadway improvements.

As provided in Section 2 of the Development Agreement, the City acknowledged and agreed that
pursuant to the terms of the Lease (as defined in the Development Agreement) Fleet Farm would
be responsible for all development obligations with respect to the Property, and Tenant assumed
all duties and obligations of Owner under the Development Agreement. Owner hereby agrees to
cause Tenant to relocate the Pylon Sign in the future if required for future IDOT roadway
improvements within Tract E. Further, by Tenant’s signature below, Tenant acknowledges and
agrees that it assumes and shall be responsible for all duties and obligations (including any cost or

Phone: 404.233.7000 | www.mmmlaw.com 13017086-2
1600 Atlanta Financial Center | 3343 Peachtree Road, NE | Atlanta, Georgia 30326
Atlanta - Washington, DC + Raleigh-Durham « Savannah
International Marketing Offices: Beijing + Taipei




Page 2

Item 2.

expense) in connection with the future relocation of the Pylon Sign as may be required by the
IDOT.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.
Sincerely,

e ol —

Kara Adler
Morris, Manning & Martin, LLP
Attomey for Owner

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO BY:

Tenant;

Name: Tom Carrico
Title: VP Real Estate and Construction

cc: Todd J. Weiss, Esq., VEREIT
Tom Carrico, Fleet Farm
Ann C. Chandler, Esq., Attorney for Fleet Farm
Nicole Chimento, Midland Atlantic

10




Item 2.

FIeet‘lPFarm

EXTERIOR SIGN ELEVATIONS

08.10.2018

CEDAR FALLS, IA

JONES SIGN
Your Vision. Accomplished.



FREESTANDING SIGNS

D/F INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN

TN

i

yals) g Eos= =S
o=
=0 oY WBEBBEEEBE N\

ERECaEe -t
b/

SCALE: 1"=200'-0"

Rev. | DaTE | BY | DESCRIPTION CLIENT APPROVAL DATE SHEET NUMBER
EST # 4743-R2 1 07.26.18 WAM REVISE P.1, M.1 SIGN HEIGHTS, SQ. FT.; DELETE SOUTH & WEST ELE C-STORE SIGNS, ADD M.2 Fleet Farm
D N ES s I G N DATE 06 25 2018 2 ?2?.10 18 WAM REVISE SITE PLAN / SIGN LOCATIONS; REVISE ELEVATIONS, SIGNAGE
IJ e . L wm o LANDLORD APPROVAL DATE Black Hawk County
Your Vision. Accomplished. DESIGNER: A. McKinney Fleet Fa rm Cedar Falls, IA O O
. H | |
WWW.JONESSIGN.COM SALES REFN. Lison ac

RO VGR. D. LaCrosse s DESIGN PHASE: CONCEPTUAL 12

This is an original, unpublished drawing by Jones Sign Co., Inc. It is for your personal use in conjunction with a project being planned for you by JONES SIGN. It is not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization, nor is it to be used, reproduced, copied or exhibited in any fashion. Use of this design or the salient elements of this design in any sign done by any other company, without the express written permission of
JONES SIGN, is forbidden by law and carries a civil forfeiture of up to 25% of the purchase price of the sign. JONES SIGN will endeavor to closely match colors, including PMS, where specified. We cannot guarantee exact matches due to varying compatibility of surface materials and paints used. All sizes and dimensions are illustrated for client's conception of project and are not to be understood as being exact size or exact scale.



DIF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN
SQUARE FOOTAGE: 200 ltem 2

27-1388"
24-4 358"
‘ 204" ‘

‘ | 17'-0" EMC VIEWABLE | ‘

FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS P-1, P-2, V-2, V-3
MOUNTED FLUSH TO CABINET .
= CABINET FINISH P-3
S SQUARE FOOTAGE: 98
<
——16MM PITCH FULL COLOR EMC
LED MESSAGE CENTER,;
T . RF COMMUNICATION
y SQUARE FOOTAGE: 102
. L§> @ Fleet”"Farm
g w % ti ALUMINUM FABRICATED POLE COVER
N b= . WITH VERTICAL FABRICATED REVEALS P-4;
© =o sale SAND TEXTURE FINISH, COLOR TO MATCH
i © ARCHITECURAL FINISHES
STONE VENEER TO MATCH
ARCHITECTURAL FINISH
GROUND LIGHTING
FOR POLE COVER
IN LANDSCAPING
(OPTIONAL)
MAIN STORE PYLON FRONT / BACK ELEVATION MAIN STORE PYLON RIGHT / LEFT ELEVATION
1/8"=1'-0" 1/8"=1'-0"
COLORS/FINISHES
B -1 MPBLACK, SATIN FINISH
I P-2  MP TO MATCH PMS 165C, SATIN FINISH
I V-2 3M3630-84 TANGERINE TRANSLUCENT
BB V-3 3M 3635-222 DUAL COLOR FILM
[ ] P-3 MPTOMATCH BENJAMIN MOORE OC-65 CHANTILLY LACE
[ ] P-4 MPTOMATCH PRE-CAST WALL PANEL (T.B.D.)
Rev. | DaTE | BY | DESCRIPTION CLIENT APPROVAL DATE SHEET NUMBER
EST #: 4743-R2 1 07.26.18 WAM REVISE P.1, M.1 SIGN HEIGHTS, SQ. FT.; DELETE SOUTH & WEST ELE C-STORE SIGNS, ADD M.2 Fleet Farm

08.10.18 WAM  REVISE SITE PLAN/ SIGN LOCATIONS; REVISE ELEVATIONS, SIGNAGE

[ l lq DATE: 06.25.2018 00.00.0¢
D ES SIGN . 35353 B LANDLORD APPROVAL DATE Black Hawk County
Your Vision. Accomplished. DESIGNER: A. McKinney s mom o o Fleet Farm | ceras i 5 O
|

e woN

. i 7 00.00.00 XX XXXX
WWW.JONESSIGN.COM SALES REPEN. Lison 8 000000 XX XXXX Qc
PROJ MGR: D. LaCrosse D e o DESIGN PHASE: CONCEPTUAL 13

This is an original, unpublished drawing by Jones Sign Co., Inc. It is for your personal use in conjunction with a project being planned for you by JONES SIGN. It is not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization, nor is it to be used, reproduced, copied or exhibited in any fashion. Use of this design or the salient elements of this design in any sign done by any other company, without the express written permission of
JONES SIGN, is forbidden by law and carries a civil forfeiture of up to 25% of the purchase price of the sign. JONES SIGN will endeavor to closely match colors, including PMS, where specified. We cannot guarantee exact matches due to varying compatibility of surface materials and paints used. All sizes and dimensions are illustrated for client's conception of project and are not to be understood as being exact size or exact scale.



Drawing name: J:\2017\17-0335\CV\DWG\17-0335 CD.dwg - Layout Tab: Grading Plans

Plot time: Oct 21, 2019 - 2:36pm

/ N 15} = R ~ _ |
p L L1 . 2 - NN o / /
’ > | % —- ~ _3.00% s k- O <= N \ zZ | ’ d /
qbg Z | = - _ - k97 & o \ . - L:'L. v o // /
bz — - X\_ o e e -
, c o < @‘ 2 % || [ / FUTURE OUTLOT
/ (=] IS o . o /
, ) , % g X = : / 5 /154 AC#
: ! 3 | ~+00 /
—— s DY I T o
G 3 B > 4 / 11 3 ¢ ¢ . =) B / y
£ . —— —C — — — — — r @.J [ |17 / y /
S Hraew sy 3% o L7 250% N - - — Y : ! A g / /
% A 4 & | % 5+00 - ———_s+od Jl42 \ = |2 7%00 H i a8, // !
S-SR T SN T 2%, 8 .. . = = S i S .%'-'-' = = . A N 2
= Vi ; _ Sta.4+12.11= (& - | 3 : : : SO 7 i - 7 ’ /
: IR QY DRIVE #4 200 ® < w5 N R 512375= , /
o / L0 Il < ) B+76.11 / , ,
‘)@ P F u % UE o UE UE —X g UE \— UE > UR\ < = ,/ 4 /
. / U uc I - i uc uc uc } g ,
B X i W/ 1 = ¥ Al _ L e NHol - p /
% < ' e e p———— == ; T
o o / < : 1IEZER 2 = 0% /
| Q% 43“1_:% h (' LA ‘uoa I e : 8‘ 2 \\ / 2.00% H
T 56%, - [ B3 T \ L !
) * , T‘/6"/T 276%' 3\ \ -' -7-----“--1
- / /
e \N / : >~ o I 1|
<)/ J ]
. + , ' 1.50% S~ . / 200%
- oo T === T Y - e o of - oo oo > o o o - Y W
/ = .
- ’ ’ : \ : ot A
~ 2 \ / /\
- ?1 ] \ A (8 /0
_ - 100%S, 2| ! /3 3
-~ | - = N A N /
- 1.56%0 |/5," = 2 2367 O 3.56% ' ' “ﬁ PR
B %‘ | : ! o a
~ <~ - ! ]
3£ : /T~ ) \ / ' ) 1
= BN S [ W Ry ARG ¥ KU, MO Ippu - -
|- Ll - L L ——l=q 3 8= \l - 4 , % ' g
) 1§ ’ \m 12 2\ 3.54% / ! / ! - /
dlE oy ' | R v ’
H- — |
- \ e I / / DETENTION
- o | I S 5194 ACRES 3.47% | : 2.00% ! / EA
- O N \ 347% 2ol \ EASEMENT,
T @ o\ \\= \ | ! ! / /
/ " sl | a il o
. IR Ny Sl g B =1 il - cebedehbrrdecbedearad- - ©
| u \ “ i | 150% r = - ¢ %“-e‘ & R /
7 = S I * e\
156%] 4 — T.0p% 2 522[54% 3.p5% N | . AR\ \
M ° =r&e (BT ‘ ° VAR | : i || Bee | |
_-Ir t < < \ \ < | ' \ ]
- \ | | \ ©
_ u | | ' \ S
-7 S ’, —_ I \ . ! | \ ©
- -7 2.01% @l . \ 305% ‘l | 3.05% *m ' \ ! SSffs 7
o - 2 ! ]
L P L S — T SR SRS DS\ o YR WIRIA WOSpIpIn: ¥ \ TENTION AND s
- 1.50% 2.40% | '
e 150% - i \ 210 s WATER QUALIT F- AR
_ 4 - P 4 - N\ ] \ \ et
-t |/ R g \ O \\ | AS'N #3 /
- AN
- [P}
- w2 B i 1 of | ‘] 00 YR ELE}<936.0 R
- - = p— —— N
| Tl s 5 3l OP OF DIKE=937. iy
) & < | \
= b e e b an anjes an ap o>« Oy - - o - e \

— "

-—-—}4--—-

B .

Il

.00% | \ /

| \ /

|
|
| DETENTION / )
EASEMEN'F\ / I \
)
)

1.50%
m
» -
Py

1.35%

Cd

N

0
°

S

2.060 oy

He
\1\\& B0
N

'.
CC

ol = Tl -
8 |\ \ \
e s s - !
UQ\D
o
0

5
]
]
.
T [] ‘l

A 1./ ),zw%-----i

I

|
(948

©

|
1.50% 2.38% \\ n ? |
' |
T TR |
_ __j S (?' u |
/—’// | u ] \
-——7 B | L
_ - = g
| TR e -.é,.‘- : ,-..--.l.. 3 I
=) [ i/
= é«/ . \
\ \
! \
| 1 |
2.10% N\ oom | \
£ \ [ | ]
S \ '
o I A
I R __? P VI I I W S
e W \
P .
g J \
<~ s® \ \ o ¥
o /s r—l S e
1. j e~ e 2 @)
100% 2 . . \ 2
. ‘ ..
I i@ N 'I \ \ S |x
| | \ E <
), a " O
- - o - - —=q- --N el e Sttt ---‘p---n---:n-- a
“““““ - 1.50% I L l 2.13% \ .
~< I \ .
~ T ® \ \ o=
/ “— |
. ? \ Y g00 \ R RN
n | 1.90% . a8
| j : S
|
| |

7
7
7
7
7/
/
1.50%
190%

]

]

4

]

[}

]
=‘—-\
]

[}

a

]

J

]

I
I
!
ll \ \\"
\
I
S LT P --ﬂ\é\. cebecdeafea-- -\.‘\.- e -
'\ .

N A A i SR 728 M A P I AP L4
| L ——
T00% i 2 \ 2.21% | L) H | R
\ =) =) L} | \ =)
[t} o) \ | ’ & S
\ o \ 2
- < L) ' | \ \
3 |
nt | 1 \ 1"
:H: — \ ) - : / \ \ .
0,
L p / / " e/ ‘ 2% 2
> / / . - g | ES.R. ‘
= Y T T P T T T T T I T I T T T T I LI T rrrrrrr . / coccdeccccecccccccaccoo oo ot oo oo oo oo oo oo o ey,
o r 1.90% / < \ 1.80% \ Ny
g D / / u ( \ ~ o C
( \ u \ \ ~ 9
=
Qf \ J a2
®) \ a® 15 3]
e B N s o a
\l_l —] q’
O wl o
Ol —=f=d=dr-4q s
. T A\ S0/ I R R A I R D I S S B B N S\ A A | V7 S/ A A S K7
S
o
0

X = - ap o (oo o oh o o o

\1.90" N
N\
N

/]
/
“\
-
124

REVISE PER CITY COMMENT

~ 1.67%

L T T T X N

1.
] * -
AN
4 A\
] .
' - e o e e Go e o
' N
] 2 Tk ' E
H T4 166% 960 150% |
: ’ \ : EI
N
0 N 1.50% |
> v SRR 1. S A QI . SO :
il il N - o
" h ® ) < 08 \
: N ‘08 ‘u_v ~ = . ) ‘ m
] 23p% I3[~ ([ D.03% § ) I_
! | \ | : Ll | < <
g D\f 0\ N\ \ N 3 =
- /‘ ‘8\ 8 : L--—--—--—--—\--_--_-l\_--—-- ZJ; O
: g L . PROPOSED N - - £ O O
2.00% \ : - 2
|J T ’ - g - - - - - - - - - o o @ o ----q‘ PROPOSED ) \ ] OI .\ Z
JH \ \\ 7% \ g : 2 :
2 T N & A2 Z 2 oc =0 =~
R \ \\ © / = —= < 5 U)
' % o \ — : = A <ouw O
c \ = ‘ z T oc
; _ 200 = S- X0 | W
— 208 \ = == ’- -, 5 QAG E : o >- Q
;; 509 - e ol :---- = i N —l-’/ 948 < l_ m 0
1 < Sta.15%F o3 :
] < Sta.18+74 : <
]
]
LLl O
I =
(]
s
N APPROVED G

PYLON SIGN

o
<3
L ©
———————— ¥
———————— : rt ©
______________ No Access from Subject Property | ; _g %
——————— ! S ow
—————— o
__________ L0
————— 253
| 8 g <
= T
o C
S 3
O ©
: =
Drawing:
LEGEND 17-0335 CD
Drawn by: GIK
@ SEEDING & MULCHING Know what's below. Checked By.
Ca” befOI'e yOU d|g Basis of Bearing: Issue Date: 08-05-19
@ SILT FENCE OR MULCH BERM == = = s = = m NAD 1983 (2011) iaRCS zone 5
0 40 60
@ INLET PROTECTION LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
14 SCALE: 1"= 40’

THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL RELATED DETAIL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ELECTRONIC MEDIA PREPARED OR FURNISHED BY BAYER BECKER (BB), ARE INSTRUMENTS OF BB'S PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF BB. NO DISCLOSURE, USE, REPRODUCTION, OR DUPLICATION IN WHOLE, OR IN PART, MAY BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BB, AND IS DONE SO AT USER'S SOLE RISK. COPYRIGHT - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.



Item 2.

(JIOWADOT

GETTING YOU THERE»

September 27, 2019

Shane Graham

Economic Development Coordinator
City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, 1A 50613

Dear Mr. Graham,

| have been able to review Fleet Farm’s request to change the location of the pylon sign and |
am agreeable to allowing the sign to be placed on the higher grade of Tract E, as proposed on
the updated site plan. We do not currently have a plan for the interchange. | am willing to work
with the development as necessary, to be prepared for opening and address the relocation of
the sign in the future at the expense and responsibility of Fleet Farm at the time the interchange
is constructed. My approval of the sign placement is based on the agreement Fleet Farm is fully
responsible for a future relocation and contingent on the city agreeing to allow the amendment
to their agreement with Fleet Farm that reserved the “Future R/W” from being developed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, you may contact me at 641-423-7584.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nickolas J. Humpal, P.E.
Assistant District Engineer

NH/ac

. | [641-423-7584] | [nikolas.humpal@iowadot.us] 9| Address:
@ | www.iowadot.gov

15

[428 43 St. SW, Mason City, IA 50401]



Item 2.

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL ZONING AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL ZONING AGREEMENT (this
“Amendment”) is made as of , 20 (the “Effective Date”), by
and between Midland Atlantic Development Company, LLC, a Ohio limited liability company
(“Applicant”), CITY OF CEDAR FALLS (“City”), Mills Properties LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company (“Tenant”) and VEREIT Real Estate L.P. (property owner).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Applicant and City are parties to that certain Conditional Zoning Agreement
dated September 25, 2018 (the “Agreement”), pursuant to which City Agreements certain
property known as the “Premises” (as more particularly defined in the Agreement) which such
property is located in Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa; and

WHEREAS, Applicant and City desire to modify and amend certain terms and conditions
of the Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Applicant
and City, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. Capitalized Terms. All terms used in this First Amendment with an initial capital letter
which are not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings given to such terms in the
Agreement.

2. Modification to the Area Shown as Future R/W. Applicant, as developer, with the
consent of City, agree to hereby modify the Agreement to permit the P.1 Pylon sign to be
installed in the area designated as Future R/W in the location as shown on Exhibit A until
such time as the lowa DOT acquires the land for Future R/W. Fleet Farm (“Tenant”)
hereby agrees to pay for any costs associated with relocating the P.1 Pylon sign in the
future. lowa DOT has agreed to permit such relocation by way of letter dated September
27, 2019 attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. Agreement in Full Force and Effect. The Agreement, as hereby amended, is hereby
ratified, confirmed and continued in all respects, and all covenants, terms and conditions
of the Agreement, as hereby amended, are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

4. Applicable Law. This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the internal laws of the state in which the Premises are located, without regard to
principles of conflicts of law.

5. Transferees, Successors and Assigns. This Amendment shall inure to the benefit of and
shall be binding upon Applicant, City, Tenant and their respective successors and assigns.

126044712

16




Item 2.

Execution Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts
(including copies sent to a party by email in portable document format (pdf)), each of
which shall be deemed an original and together which shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK. SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW.]

126044712

17




Item 2.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Applicant and City have entered into this First Amendment
as of the Effective Date.

APPLICANT:
MIDLAND ATLANTIC DEVELOPMENT CO.

LLC,
a, Ohio limited liability Company

By:

John Silverman, Executive Manager

Corporate Acknowledgement:

STATE OF )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 20

by John Silverman as Executive Manager of Midland Atlantic Development Company, L.L.C.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

Signature Page for Applicant to the First Amendment to Agreement
Fleet Farm (Cedar Falls) 18




MILLS PROPERTIES LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By

Item 2.

Tom Carrico, VP of Real Estate

Corporate Acknowledgement:

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

by Tom Carrico, VP of Real Estate of Mills Properties, L.L.C.

, 20__

Notary Public in and for said County and State

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

Signature Page for City to the First Amendment to Agreement
Fleet Farm (Cedar Falls)

19




Item 2.

VEREIT Real Estate, L.P.

By
Corporate Acknowledgement:
STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 20
by , of VEREIT Real Estate, L.P.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

Signature Page for Tenant to the First Amendment to Agreement
Fleet Farm (Cedar Falls)

20




Item 2.

CITY:
City of Cedar Falls, lowa

By:

Jim Brown, Mayor

Attest:

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

City Of Cedar Falls Acknowledgement:
STATE OF IOWA )

) ss:
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 20 by

James P. Brown as Mayor, and Jacqueline Danielsen as City Clerk, of the City of Cedar Falls.

Notary Public in and for the State of lowa

Signature Page for Tenant to the First Amendment to Agreement
Fleet Farm (Cedar Falls)

21




EXHIBIT A

Item 2.

4#7!

Fi

oRvER

T A e———

B

IﬁmﬂjMM AL g
Mtliw_n \ “i‘?f AN
*HI\I{ A é
HWWW} ]

i

I.SE

i H+~——%+Hf’

%ﬁ%

i H%F

_J

LEGEND

@
[0}
@

SEEDING A MLEHIG
ST FENCE OR MULCH BERM =+ — o=
NLETFROTECTIN

R
o
CEOAR
e
GRADING AND EROSION CONTRGL PLAN

Exhibit A

12604471-2

22




Item 2.

EXHIBIT B

(FI0WADOT

GETTING YOU THERE»

I ——— T T T R e ST Lt

September 27, 2019

Shane Graham

Economic Development Coordinator
City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, I1A 50613

Dear Mr. Graham,

| have been able to review Fleet Farm's request to change the location of the pylon sign and |
am agreeable to allowing the sign to be placed on the higher grade of Tract E, as proposed on
the updated site plan. We do not currently have a plan for the interchange. | am willing to work
with the development as necessary, to be prepared for opening and address the relocation of
the sign in the future at the expense and responsibility of Fleet Farm at the time the interchange
is constructed. My approval of the sign placement is based on the agreement Fleet Farm is fully
responsible for a future relocation and contingent on the city agreeing to allow the amendment
to their agreement with Fleet Farm that reserved the “Future RIW" from being developed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, you may contact me at 641-423-7584.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nickolas J. Humpal, P.E.
Assistant District Engineer

NH/ac

Signature Page for Tenant to the First Amendment to Agreement
Fleet Farm (Cedar Falls) 23




Item 2.

Prepared by: Shane Graham, Planner |I, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 273-8600

ORDINANCE NO. 2933

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 29-107, DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
OF DIVISION |, GENERALLY OF ARTICLE IlI, DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT
REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER TWENTY-NINE (29) ZONING, OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES, OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND
RE-ENACTING SAID SECTION 29-107 OF SAID ORDINANCE, AS
AMENDED, SO AS TO APPLY AND INCLUDE TO THE CHANGE IN THE
ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AS PROVIDED BY
THIS ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the applicant, Midland Atlantic Development Company, has requested a
rezoning of property located at the southwest corner of the intersection of W Ridgeway
Avenue and Highway 58 in Cedar Falls, lowa from A-1(Agricultural) to HWY-1 (Highway
Commercial); and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan indicates that this property is designated for
future commercial use; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has the reviewed the proposed
rezoning and determined that it complies with the Comprehensive Plan provided that it meets
conditions addressing the need for sidewalk, street, intersection, and traffic control
improvements necessary to provide for safe and efficient pedestrian and traffic control and
circulation; and

WHEREAS, lowa Code Section 414.5 provides that as a part of an ordinance
changing land from one zoning district to another zoning district, a city council may impose
conditions on a property owner which are in addition to existing regulations, if the additional
conditions have been agreed to in writing by the property owner before the public hearing
required by lowa Code Section 414.5, or any adjournment of the hearing, and if the conditions
are reasonable, and are imposed to satisfy public needs which are directly caused by the
requested change; and

WHEREAS, the owners of the property to be rezoned and applicant have agreed that
the property shall be developed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

24




Conditional Zoning Agreement attached hereto to ensure appropriate development in this
area of the city.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, finds that, as a condition
of the approval of the rezoning request, certain conditions must be imposed on the property
owner and on the property which the City Coundil finds are reasonable and necessary in
order to satisfy public needs which would be directly caused by the rezoning of the property
as described herein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of Cedar Falls, lowa, deems it to be in the best interests
of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, to approve said rezoning, subject however, to the conditional
zoning agreement attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the said Section 29-107, District Boundaries of Division |, Generally, of
Article 111, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-nine (29), Zoning, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, provides that the zoning map of the
City of Cedar Falls, lowa, attached thereto, is incorporated into and made a part of said
Ordinance; ) o

WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been published, as provided by law, and
such hearing held on the proposed amendment; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
IOWA:

Section 1. That the following described real estate:

All that part of the East % of the Northwest Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88
North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly of
Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76 and 571 LD 973, except those parts conveyed for
public highway in 113 LD 199 and 539 LD 85, and also except that part thereof conveyed to
the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, in Doc. No. 2011-00009788.

AND

All that part of the West ¥z of the Northeast Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88
North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly and
Westerly of Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76 and lying Westerly and Southerly of the
public highway described in 569 LD 205 and 539 LD 85.

Be and the same is hereby removed from the A-1 Agricultural District and added to the
HWY-1 Highway Commercial District, subject however, to the conditions set forth in the
conditional zoning agreement attached hereto, and by this reference incorporated herein as
fully as though set out word for word in this ordinance, which conditions are hereby imposed
upon the property owner, his successors and assigns, and upon the above-described real
estate, and shall run with the land.

Section 2. That the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, be and the same is
hereby amended to show the property described in Section 1, above, as now being in the

Item 2.

25




HWY-1 Highway Commercial District, and the amended map is hereby ordained to be the
zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, as amended.

Section 3. That said Section 29-107, District Boundaries of Division |, Generally, of
Article 111, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-nine (29), Zoning, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, be and the same is hereby repealed
and hereby re-enacted in the identical language as the same now is, in order that the same
shall apply to and include the change hereby made in the zoning map of the City of Cedar

Falls, lowa.

INTRODUCED:

October 1, 2018

PASSED 15T CONSIDERATION:

October 1. 2018

PASSED 2"° CONSIDERATION:

October 15, 2018

PASSED 3f° CONSIDERATION:

November 5. 2018

ADOPTED:

November 5, 2018

ATTEST:

S

g 7 n.f;?z 7

/;Zﬂé’.__

Item 2.

James P. Brown, Mayor

26




Item 2.

Conditional Zoning Agreement

This agreement is made between the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, a municipal corporation
(hereinafter "City"), Ronald Henry, Patricia Gordon, and Leigh Anne Cox (hereinafter "Owners"),
and Midland Atlantic Development Company, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company (hereinafter
“Applicant”).

Whereas, Owners are the legal titie holders of approximately 50 acres of land within the
City located at the southwest corner of W Ridgeway Avenue and lowa Highway 58; and

Whereas, Owners have entered into a Contract to sell the Property described below to
Applicant, which Contract is subject to Applicant securing all City approvals for the development
of the Property, including the rezoning of the Property; and

Whereas, the Applicant, with Owners’ consent, has requested the rezoning of said land
from A-1 (Agricultural) to HWY-1 (Highway Commercial); and

Whereas, the Planning and Zoning Commission has determined that, with appropriate
conditions regarding sidewalk, street, intersection, and traffic control improvements necessary
to provide for safe and efficient pedestrian and traffic control and circulation, the requested
zoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

Whereas, lowa Code §414.5 (2017) provides that the City of Cedar Falls may impose
reasonable conditions on granting a rezoning request, in addition to existing regulations, in
order to satisfy public needs caused by the requested zoning change; and

Whereas, the Owners and Applicant acknowledge that the requested rezoning will
significantly increase vehicular traffic to and from the rezoned area as well as on adjacent public
roadways and also lead to additional pedestrian traffic within the rezoned area; and

Whereas, the Owners and Applicant acknowledge that certain conditions and restrictions
are reasonable to ensure that the development of the property is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan, including sidewalk, street, intersection, and traffic control improvements to
provide for safe and efficient pedestrian and traffic control and circulation, the need for which
will be caused by the upzoning of the site from A-1, Agricultural to HWY-1, Highway
Commercial; and

Whereas, once Applicant has obtained all City approvals it deems necessary for the
development of the Property, Owners shall convey the Property to Applicant, whereupon all
obligations, including the obligations set forth in this Agreement, shall become the responsibility
of Applicant, not of Owners; and

Whereas, Applicant agrees to develop this property in accordance with the terms and
conditions of a Conditional Zoning Agreement.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Owners are the legal title holders of the property legally described as:

27




Item 2.

All that part of the East %2 of the Northwest Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88
North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly of
Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76 and 571 LD 973, except those parts conveyed
for public highway in 113 LD 199 and 5639 LD 85, and also except that part thereof
conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, in Doc. No. 2011-00009788.

AND

All that part of the West %2 of the Northeast Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88
North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly and
Westerly of Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76 and lying Westerly and Southerly of
the public highway described in 569 LD 205 and 539 LD 85.

(hereinafter the “Property”)

. The Owners and Applicant acknowledge that the City wishes to ensure conformance to
the principles of the Comprehensive Plan and the HWY-1, Highway Commercial district
plan. Further, the parties acknowledge that lowa Code §414.5 (2017) provides that the
City of Cedar Falls may impose reasonable conditions on granting a rezoning request, in
addition to the existing regulations, in order to satisfy public needs caused by the
requested change.

In consideration of the City's rezoning of the Property, Owners and Applicant agree that
development of the Property will conform to all other requirements of the zoning chapter
of the City's Code of Ordinances, as well as the following conditions:

a. All street, intersection, traffic control improvements and any additional right-of-way
necessary to provide for safe and efficient traffic control and circulation to serve the
long term needs of the subject development at full build out of the Property without
causing undue traffic circulation and congestion problems along the adjacent public
street corridors must be dedicated, constructed, and accepted prior to issuance of an
occupancy permit for any portion of development on the Property. Further, these
improvements shall be specified and delineated in a developmental agreement
between the Applicant or the then-owner of the property and the City prior to
approval of the first site plan for development of the property.

b. The area shown as “Future R/W (right-of-way)” on the concept site plan attached as
Exhibit A shall remain as open space and shall not be developed with any structures,
fences, buildings, hard surfacing, driveways or sidewalks. The parties acknowledge
that there is value to the “Future RW (right-of-way)” area. In the event the lowa
Department of Transportation (DOT) abandons plans to utilize the “Future RW
(right-of-way)" area, Applicant shall have the right to petition the City for an
amendment to this agreement to allow development of the “Future R/W (right-of-
way)” area. Further, this Section does not constitute a “taking,” or Applicant's
consent to any such taking. The Section does not waive Applicant’s rights to due
process and compensation by the lowa DOT, or other parties, in the event the
“Future RW (right-of-way)” area is acquired by eminent domain or other means.

c. If and when the abutting property to the west of the subject Property ever redevelops
with commercial uses, a 20-foot wide cross-access drive shall be constructed by
Applicant, or the then-owner of the Property, at its expense within a 30-foot wide

28




Item 2.

cross-access easement. Said easement shall be established with the first site plan
approved on the Property. If Applicant, or the then-owner of the Property, does not
construct the 20-foot wide cross-access drive, within the earlier of (i) 180 days of
notice from the City, or (ii) the date upon which a Certificate of Occupancy is granted
for the abutting property, the City may cause such cross-access drive to be
constructed, and the City may then assess the Applicant, or the then-owner of the
Property, for the cost of such construction, and the cost of such construction shall be
a lien on the Property to be collected in the same manner as property taxes.

d. A 5-foot wide sidewalk shall be installed along the entire frontage of the Property that
abuts W. Ridgeway Avenue. The City will work with the Applicant to determine the
best location for the easternmost sidewalk segment to provide for safe pedestrian
access to the corner of W. Ridgeway Avenue and Highway 58. The installation of the
sidewalk shall be completed by the Applicant, or then-owner at its expense, prior to
issuance of an occupancy permit for the first building constructed on the
development site.

e. Sidewalks shall be installed throughout the interior of the Property to provide a
continuous sidewalk network between all the commercial buildings on the Property.
A sidewalk network plan shall be submitted with the application for the first site plan.
Sidewalks may be installed in phases that correspond to phases of construction of
each building site with sidewalks completed prior to issuance of an occupancy permit
for each building site. Connecting sidewalks between building sites shall be installed
as development occurs so pedestrian routes are present between buildings prior to
issuance of occupancy permits.

. The City and Applicant acknowledge and agree that upon conveyance of title to the
Property by Owners to Applicant, pursuant to the Contract of sale between Owners and
Applicant, all legal obligations that are imposed upon Owners by the terms of this
Conditional Zoning Agreement, shall become the sole legal responsibility and obligation
of Applicant, or the then-owner of the Property, and Owners shall be released from any
and all such obligations.

. The Owners, Applicant and City acknowledge that the conditions contained herein are
reasonable conditions to impose on the land under lowa Code §414.5 (2017), and that
said conditions satisfy public needs that are caused by the requested zoning change.

. The Owners, Applicant and City acknowledge that in the event the Property is
transferred, sold, redeveloped, or subdivided, all redevelopment will conform with the
terms of this Conditional Zoning Agreement.

. The parties acknowledge that this Conditional Zoning Agreement shall be deemed to be
a covenant running with the land and with title to the land, and shall remain in full force
and effect as a covenant with title to the land, unless or until released of record by the
City of Cedar Falls.

. The parties further acknowledge that, except as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Agreement, this agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind all successors,
representatives, and assigns of the parties, including, but not limited to, the “then-owner”
referred to herein.

29




Item 2.

9. The Owners and Applicant acknowledge that nothing in this Conditional Zoning
Agreement shall be construed to relieve the Owners or Applicant from complying with all
other applicable local, state, and federal laws and regulations.

10. The parties agree that this Conditional Zoning Agreement shall be incorporated by
reference into the ordinance rezoning the Property, and that upon adoption and
publication of the ordinance, this agreement shall be recorded in the Black Hawk County
Recorder's Office at the Applicant's expense.

o -
Dated this day of O1IP & , 2018.

City of Cedar Falls r

i

e S f A
ames P. Brown, Mayor By: John Slverman, Executive Manager

Midland Atlantic Development
Company, |-LIC, Applicant

ué r'ie' Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

Approved by:

fo A,

City Attorney’s Offick

City Of Cedar Falls Acknowledgement:

STATE OF IOWA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 7K day of _ﬂém_m 20 _l_ﬂ by

James P. Brown as Mayor, and Jacqueline Danielsen as City Clerk, of the City of Cedar Falls.

> ‘ - )
1+, MARCIE BREITBACH | TN rre Phiitta ch
h{,i C‘}i};”l'*}if&'jéﬂ)‘flpum Notary Public in afid for the State of lowa
;\r,nl {3 701L
4

30




Corporate Acknowledgement:
STATE OF

COUNTY OF M/MMI HW‘Y\ 388:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the & day of W

by John Silverman as Executive Manager of Midlan

CATHY L. SPARKS
Notary Public, State of Ohio
& My Commission Expires 07-30-2023

Item 2.

31




FCrradX [l sin

Item 2.

By: Ronald Henry, Owner#

STATE OF IOWA )
)ss:
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

This record was acknowledged before me on the 2 day of SeQ‘h’—“« bﬁ" , 2018, by

Ronald Henry.
e
Ay AN LS, N . /OL,éL
‘bF CGommission Numbe M

. * My Commiseion Expires
May 11, 2019 Notary /tibllc in and for the State of lowa

My commission expires: _(M\ay ln'; 2019

32




Item 2.

By: Patricia Gordon, Owner

STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss:
COUNTY OF Jf V)

This record was acknowledged before me on the lqmday of S\ (p Wnbe/ , 2018, by

Patricia Gordon.

Notary Public in and for the State of Colorado

My commission expires: ___'° ‘W I |

i &
ANA D RICHARDSON
Notary Public - State of Colorada
Notary ID 20114068923
My Commission Expires Oct 26, 2019

33




Item 2.

Jodes Couna. G/

By: Leigh Arirle Cox, Owner 7

STATE OF ALASKA )

COUNTY OF FN SE )

This record was acknowledged before me on the IB day of &D“@'V\W , 2018, by

Leigh Anne Cox.
Ubpoline

Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska

\tL:‘Eifli

My commission expires: O(_D’O—]’/LOZ{') ; ,_ H _l_/v

LI S !:‘
T ;
1 .(L ""’U

/ ’TL ()F g
"'H”uu\.

34




Final Plat

The Pointe at Henry Farms
Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa

Part of the East 1/2, NW Frl. 1/4 &
Part of the West 1/2, NE Frl. 1/4
Section 2-T88N-R14W

Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa

Leqal Description;

All that part of the East ¥ of the Northwest Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88 North, Range 14 West of
the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly of Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76 and 571 LD 973,
except those parts conveyed for pubiic highway in 113 LD 199 and 539 LD 85, and also except that part thereof
conveyed to the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, in Doc. No. 2011-00009788.

AND

All that part of the West ¥ of the Northeast Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88 North, Range 14 West of
the 5th P.M., Black Hawk County, lowa, lying Northerly and Westerly of Highway No. 20 described in 539 LD 76
and lying Westerly and Southerly of the public highway described in 569 LD 205 and 539 LD 85.

Excepting therefrom acquisition Parcel *C* for the West Ridgeway Reconstruction project, Project RC-293-3172, in
the Northwest Fractional Quarter and the Northeast Fractional Quarter of Section 2, Township 88 North, Range 14
West, Black Hawk County, lowa, as described in the Quit Claim Deed filed June 10, 2019 as Doc. #2019 018572,
and the Special Warranty Deed filed June 18, 2019 as Doc. #2019 019039 in the records of Black Hawk County,

Item 2.

Current and Proposed Zoning =

Huy-T, Fighway Commercial District

wner. Developer.
Midiand Aliantic Development Co, LLC
8044 Monigomery Rd, Sute 370
Cincinnati, OH 45236

VEREIT Real Estate, LP.
clo VEREIT, Inc.

325 E. Camelback Road, Suite 1100
Phoenix, AZ 85016

PROJECT__
LOCATION

iy s

fowa | | I
| s itas s | | | | |1
oo o rase 1 | | L
| — | ' C. N |l
i - | . e . | £ -
| 2 | st S s I
| i, | | PO JEy— | [Ep— | 2 | Hoy-1, Commercl \\
]
| e | | o I
PN
| e | 1 ot
o~ (Ne's300T) West Ridgeway Avenue ~..
— - : — — R — — A —
/ MR m  Eiw
sposgose i B
} e . -
— BN _ iy
J - i e . _ -
| sazossTE Tract "A" Nogr 1T, ;// ] N
e s R w] N
ey Jien .
| pa e Tract "B ; / ]
o ract "B" 7 233
i L Lot3 : &H
Tract"G" S sez Aot : / 5 so3eSF EE]
4 o6 S s / s ot
E s . | |
e ] L el

e e

Lot 4
Tace 4 Lotd
R 7 S 1504 Acros

F Aocess Easement (hatched)
Lot 2 . oeranron £ saosrw Jp
207562 e R Mgy S
2] 4765 Acres 73

w0 e —

paEs S

R
™

25

IR

AT

Country Terrace /
oo e arc / 72 Lot5 \
— cormasr
Z
Nl / A Bz 1551 Acres \
sooion s Dyl it b F
e o Pl ) s 2
[ 7 oo sz3sW 696 64 G el " 5
R Mullplo Famly " ass . i AL
W r

West Line East 172

sovaros Bupina 0z

—_—_————-- - ——— — — — — — — —T —

=
T

R

N

; i /
3 7 Tract "F"
g5t g/ sozzgore 0406 Acre
- -Tract o Sm—stioe

42716 SF
0.981 Acre

DETENTION

DANNNNINIDIDINIWNWN
N

Tract "E"
413,800 SF.
9500 Acres |

West Line West 1/2

AAAIISGt

Founa # Reoar
ot iR |

O

\

I IS me—
_ 1007 15 Aum cap
7,
Sl
B Eeature Legend
NB9SITE —_ ©  Set5E0 x 24" Rebar
| | et — ~ [
NoortoaE = o — — —— ® propery Comer Found
s~ Soraenlie e ey — S — oooery Comero
s onRa® o
Westbound 00 Section Comer Found.
gy B Iy
I 10005 Dmensonat Suvey
Wt e/ (85 S Comerw 12 (100.00) Omansonf ocors
Spismerrs (2 ¥ oun 5 R N Frc
a 58 \swamw WIDOT 160 Aumina Cap Soc 24814
H a2 00T
(se9r5219%) N G
— — - - - — Sava3sTE =3
N - — —
W Conere 12 30430
W e
Suczats
Pt
Dot
5 Sout ino of East 12 f i W .o Secton T8GR 4W v
ume o et NB4 2, ulizng 1 Iows Rions Cooninote Sy,
23 Al cmensions e i US Svey ot o ocimls e
51 The ator o cotre b bt 110000
) Founi
s et e,
AREA TABLE 5)Proeutor VEREIT Rea s, LP
. ) e Tag ) Sivey Reqsiod B Gareck wiayr Bockar
OTH | WWEs | NEFe | TOTA 55 for watand rtoctonandsurfaco anag o stom war 7] it was compioed 1HAZOTS
) Propose e, iciric, and commuricatin s s shoun s sy
T [mseanc | ouonc [ zseanc 3
torz | “47asac | oonc [ “4vesac o 9 itiands are shown 2 dlnaated e Wetans Dot poty Vi
i on | ooma | Sorans Enpimsing, e Decemoer 13 201, N Pek CEMVRLOD.
wre | razac | otenc [ Taac ) Tiac s for watnd protecton and oo ronage o som o 20405.0012 s sua on At 5, 20¢5 or el i conction o
Gors | i5aC | Qoac [ rsrac 7)o G- o wlland protction a5 sfce g of s ine o e
TRAcTA [ Te0AC [ 0000AC | 18AC
TracT | osszac | ooooac | osszac 3 b
Tonre | Semag | oooons | Semag o e et o
TRACTD [ 061AC | 0000AC | 0961 AC
TRACTE | 637 AC [ 333AC | D500AC
TRACTE [ 0019AC [ 0307 AC | Datoac
s o 27484C
TOTRE Tt 9AC [ 4058 AC T8 57 AC

zL088D)(

VJ Engineering
1501 Technology Parkway

1/2 NE Frc 1/4 Sec 3

SIEELE <% | 8 | _.)(Final Plat
272|123l <[(]< The Pointe at Henry Farms
S[52I5(E| SRFERFE S [\Part of E 1/2 NW Frc 1/4 & W

(Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, lowa )

Cedar Falls, lowa

35

188072\

319-266-5829




	Top
	1. P&Z Minutes from October 23 meeting
	10-23-2019 P and Z Minutes.draft

	2. Site Plan Amendment and First Amendment to Conditional Zoning Agreement: Mills Fleet Farm Signage Plan at 400 W. Ridgeway Avenue
	1 PZ Memo Mills sign relocation 10-30-19
	2 VEREIT_Fleet Farm - Pylon Sign Relocation Request Letter (Updated) 10.30.19)
	3 VEREIT_Fleet Farm - Original Pylon Sign Location as of 8.10.18
	4 VEREIT_Fleet Farm - Pylon Sign Relocation Drawing (Grading) - Updated)
	5 VEREIT Fleet Farm - Pylon Sign Relocation IDOT Letter of Support)
	6 First Amendment to Conditional Zoning Agreement 10-30-19
	7 Ord. 2933 and Conditional Zoning Agreement - Signed and Executed
	8 Final Plat

	Bottom

